
DATE: January 27,201 0 

TO: 

FROM: 

Erik L. Sayler, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel 

Shevie B. Brown, Regulatory Analyst IV, Division of Regulatory Analysis Jt) 
RE: Confidential Document No, 00360-10, Docket No. 00045 I - E M  

Filed in response to a request from Commission Staff to make, to the extent possible, the 
originally filed purchase power agreement (PPA) more transparent. This is a revised request for 
confidential classification of the GRU/GREC LLC PPA. GRU/GREC LLC has un-redacted part 
or all of approximately 475 lines within the PPA that were originally sought for confidential 
classification. 

The subject document is confidential in nature. It contains information concerning bids or other 
contractual data, the disclosure of which would impair efforts of the company to contract for 
services on favorable terms. 
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Please read each of the following and check if applicable. 

)!! The document(s) is (are), in fact, what the utility asserts it (them) to be. 

The utility has provided enough details to perform a reasoned analysis of its request. 

The material has been received incident to an inquiry 

The material is confidential business infonnation because it includes: i/ 
(a) Tradesecrets; 

- (b) Internal auditing controls and reports of internal auditors; 

- (c) Security measures, systems, or procedures; 

*d (d) Information concerning bids or other contractual data, the 
disclosure of which would impair the efforts of the public utility 
or its affiliates to contract for services on favorable terms; 

J (e) Information relating to competitive interests, the disclosure 
of which would impair the competitive business of the provider 
of information.: 

- (f) Employee personnel information unrelated to compensation, 
duties, qualifications, or responsibilities. 

'J/ The material appears to be confidential in nature and harm to the company or its ratepayers 
will result fiom public disclosure. 

- The material appears to be confidential in nature. 

- The material is a periodic or recurring tiling and each filing contains confidential information. 
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